

Douglas Young

From: Mark Fussell [MarkFussell@lcomAmerica.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 6:40 PM
To: Douglas Young
Subject: RE: Request for Info - STA File #0130-EX-ST-2007 [Reference Number: 4784]

Mr. Young,
I have been directed to change the frequency range to 470-476MHz. Please let me know what I need to do to make this change.
Thank you,
Mark Fussell

From: Douglas Young [mailto:Douglas.Young@fcc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 11:36 AM
To: Mark Fussell
Subject: RE: Request for Info - STA File #0130-EX-ST-2007 [Reference Number: 4784]

Mr. Fussell:

Last year you only asked for 470-476 MHz and that is broadcast auxiliary spectrum. We required you to coordinate with SBE. Did you? This year you have also asked for 465-470 MHz, which is private land mobile. Private land mobile requires coordination from a certified frequency coordinator per 47CFR90.35(b). How do you wish to proceed?

Doug Young
Electronics Engineer
Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch
Phone: (202) 418-2440
Fax: (202) 418-1918
Email: Douglas.Young@fcc.gov

From: Mark Fussell [mailto:MarkFussell@lcomAmerica.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 11:12 AM
To: Douglas Young
Subject: Request for Info - STA File #0130-EX-ST-2007 [Reference Number: 4784]

Mr. Young,
Yesterday you wrote:

I can grant two itinerant frequencies without coordination in the frequency band you requested: 469.5 MHz and 469.55 MHz. If you can operate with these frequencies only, then let me know and I will grant the STA. If you cannot operate on these frequencies only, then you will have to provide me with a coordination from a certified frequency coordinator

We require the entire spectrum. Is the frequency coordinator required because of the output power? If so, we could operate at only 5W if necessary. Last year we had an STA for

IWCE with the same emission designators, at 5W, and operating at 470 to 476MHz (0189-EX-ST-2006).

Thank you,

Mark Fussell

Technical Communications Specialist

Icom America, Inc.

2380 116th Ave. NE

Bellevue, WA 98004

Phone: 425.586.6328

Fax: 425.637.8417